
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 
To: 
CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Arny, 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Mindala Wilcox 

3/11/2019 7:05:32 PM 
'aherman@alhecon.com' [aherman@alhecon.com] 

Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b 7154513b3a5468ca b5e42bf795b93 7b-Fred Jackson] 
RE: IBEC-Conference Call 

I apologize for the short notice on finalizing, but would you be available at 1or1:30 today for the call? 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One fV1anchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 411-S230: F{3J.O) 412-S681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CmvHV11TIV1El\JT lo Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVlRotMilENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Amy Herman [mailto:aherman@alhecon.com] 

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2019 11:04 AM 

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 

Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 

Subject: RE: IBEC-Conference Call 

Mindi, anytime in that time range works for me. 

Amy 

From: M ind a I a Wi I cox <r.Ewi.l.~9..?S.@.£.\t.Y.9.f.!Em!g.w..9..9..9.,.9..rn> 
Sent: Thursday, March 07, 2019 9:45 AM 

To: aherman(oJalhecon.com 

Cc: Fred J a c ks on <f.l.l?..~.!s?.9.E.1.@.£.i.t.Y.9..f.LOEL?..W..9..9..9.,.9.IR > 
Subject: IBEC-Conference Call 

Hi Amy, 

I was wondering if you'd be available Monday afternoon to give an update to our consultant team on your draft findings, 

via conference call? Anytime between 1-4pm? 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE COMSIDER THE EMVlRONMEMT BEFORE PRIMTIMG THIS EMAIL. 


